Delta Kappa Gamma Meeting Minutes Zion Lutheran Church Newville, PA May 18, 2013

- ▲ Initiation: Darlene Sheaffer
 - Motion made to accept Darlene Sheaffer as a member of Kappa Chapter
 - 1st-Linkey
 - 2^{nd} -Mary W.
 - Voted unanimously by all members present to accept Darlene as a Kappa Member
- Program: "From the Sparkle of the PAST to the Brilliance of the FUTURE"-A Founder's Day Celebration, Recognition of 2013 Grant-in-Aid Recipient, Initiation of Darlene Sheaffer
- ▲ Reflection: Tiffany shared a reflection called "The Creation of the Teacher"
- ▲ Roll Call: 14 members present 5 guests present
- ▲ Minutes: March meeting minutes were accepted unanimously.
 - Motion made by Mary F.
- ▲ Report of Treasurer: Treasurer's report was accepted for audit.
- ▲ President: Donna
 - State Convention June 14-16
 - Invitation to N.E. Regional-July 24-27, 2013 in Portland, Maine at Holiday Inn by the Bay
 - Tours and activities are online and must be booked by June 14th
 - All reservation forms are on the DKG websites
 - Educational Foundation awards for teachers
 - 50 \$1,000 awards for current teachers to use in their classrooms
 - November 15th is the deadline. Forms are available on the DKG International Website.
 - Executive board meeting June 26th at 1:00

Report of Committees: Society Business

Communication and Publicity:

- ▲ Newsletter: Crystal
 - Items for the newsletter are needed by the beginning of August.
- ▲ Yearbook: Linda
 - Darlene Sheaffer's email: <u>mollypopper@aol.com</u>
 - \circ Addresses should be the only thing that needs be updated this year.
- ▲ Finance: Mary W.
 - 0
- ▲ Membership: Diana
 - ° Information on Hazel Stoops was sent to Alpha Alpha State Officers
- ▲ Welfare: Linda
 - 0
- ▲ Historical Records: Pat

- Pat needs pictures from the March Meeting
- Barb Emmer-State Historical Records-Suggested Accounting Retention Form
- Linkey suggested that we contact the Carlisle Historical Society about being willing to store our historical records instead of current members keeping the records at their homes.

Society Mission and Purposes: Program of Work/Educational Excellence (POW/EE)

- ▲ Projects: Mary F.
 - Girls Night In Basket Items were donated.
 - Scrapbooking Items were donated.
 - School Supplies were donated for Early Career Educators (EEC)
- ▲ Program: Linda
- A Personal Growth: Mary W.
- ▲ Professional Affairs: Tiffany
 - 0
- ▲ US Forum: Lillian
 - 0
- ▲ Visual and Performing Arts: Marlene
 - 0
- ▲ Scholarship/Grant in Aid: Tiffany
 - Caitlin Ross will be awarded her \$500 Grant-in-Aid at the Mechanicsburg Area High School Senior Awards Night on Thursday, May 30th. Tiffany will be representing Kappa Chapter.
 - Caitlin will be invited to a future meeting (possibly May) to meet our Kappa Chapter Members.
- ▲ World Fellowship: Jean
 - C

Unfinished Business:

A

New Business: Change of By-Laws of Alpha Alpha State

- Questions
- Comments: Pat shared that By-Laws about Alpha Alpha State Rules were revised and members will vote on the new revisions for the next biennium.

Announcements: Next meeting is September 17th at 5:00 at the Carlisle Police Department hosted by Communications and Finance Committees